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Mr. Kulkin,

Attached is our response to your January 22, 2019 public records request.

Best,
Bonnie
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January 25, 2019
Re: Public Records Request (Email Request)

Dear Joey Kulkin:

I write in response to your public records act request received by our Office via
email on January 22, 2019.

The materials which are covered by the request are voluminous and may
contain records which will require redaction and others which may be exempt from
disclosure pursuant to provisions contained within 1 V.S.A. § 317. There are several
hours of video and audio recording that cover your request.

The following is an estimate of the time and associated costs necessary to
respond to your request consistent with the “Uniform Schedule of Public Records
Charges for State Agencies”:

1. Attorney review of video/audio Thrs @ .57/minute ($239.40)
2. Admin copy and redaction of video/audio 14 hrs @ .33/minute ($277.20)

We wanted to provide you with this cost estimate and confirm whether you are
willing to pay these costs before we proceed further with processing your request.
Should you wish for us to proceed with your request, please forward a check for the
total estimated cost of $516.60. If the actual cost to respond to your request is less
than estimated, the difference will be refunded to you.

Should you have any questions regard this matter, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

“Sincerely, |
/s/
Molly R. Gray

Assistant Attorney General -
Electronically Transmitted





